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Eric Fryson 

From: Dana Rudolf [drudolf@sfflaw.com] 

Sent: Monday, November 19,20124:32 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Cc: Martin Friedman; Curt Mouring; epaquilino@uiwater.com 

Subject: Docket No. 110257 -WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Seminole 
County by San lando Utilities Corporation. 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 24 (Interim Rates Report - Oct 2012).ltr.pdf 

a) 	 Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
mfriedman@sfflaw.com 

b) Docket No. 110257-WS 
Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Seminole County by Sanlando 

Utilities Corporation. 

c) 	 Sanlando Utilities Corporation 

d) 	 3 pages 

e) 	 Interim Rate Revenue Report for October 1-31 , 2012 

. . . I \, 1 :­ " ~~ i ' •.... 'r ~ 

07 736 ~IOV 19 ~ 

1111912012 

mailto:mfriedman@sfflaw.com


SUNDSTROM, 766 NORTII SUN DRIVE 

FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP 
SUITE 4030 

LAKE MARY, FLORIDA 32746 

PHONE (407) 830-$31 
FAX (407) 830-8522 

www.sfflaw.com 

November 19, 2012 

E-FIUNG 

Attorneys Counselors 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: 	 Docket No. 1l0257-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation 
Our File No.: 30057.198 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced matter is the Utility's interim rate 
revenue report for the period October 1, 2012 through October 31, 2012. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

For the Finn 

MSF/der 

cc: 	 Mr. Curt Mouring, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail) 
Ms. Erin Aquilino, Senior Regulatory Accountant (via e-mail) 

BOCA RATON • LAKE MARY • TALLAHASSEE 

FPSC-C L,' ;11S'"IOH CLEf\~< 



Sanlando Utilities 
Docket No: 110257-WS 
In teri m Revenu e Rep OIls for Oct ober '. 2012 Ih r ou gh October 31, 2012 
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SUB ACCT 
WATER RE VENUE·RESIDENTIAL 
WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 
WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 
WATER RE V ENUE-RESIDENTIAL 
WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 
WATER REVENUE -RESIDENTIAL 
WATER REVENUE· RESIDENTIAL 
WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 
WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 
WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 
WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 
WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 
WATER RE VENUE-RESIDENTIAL 
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
WATER REVENUE·RESIDENTIAL 
WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL 
WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL 
WATER REVENUE·COMMERCIAL 
WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL 
WATER REVENUE · COMMERCIAL 
WATER REVENUE · COMMERCIAL 
WATER REVENUE·COMMERCIAL 
WATER REVENUE·COMMERCIAL 
WATER REVENUE·COMMERCIAL 
WATER REVENUE·COMMERCIAL 
WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL 
WATER RE VENUE-COMMERCIAL 
WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL 
WATER RE VENUE-COMMERCIAL 
WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL 
WATER REVENUE·COMMERCIAL 
WATER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL 
WATER REVENUE·MULT FAM DWELL 
WATER REVENUE·MULT FAM DWELL 
WATER REVENUE·MULT FAM DWELL 
WATER REVENUE·MULT FAM DWELL 
WATER REVENUE·MULT FAM DWELL 
WATER REVENUE-MUL T FAM DWELL 
WATER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL 
WATER REVENUE·MULT FAM DWELL 
PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION 
PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION 
PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION 
SEWER REVENUE · RESIDENTIAL 
SEWER REVENUE · RESIDENTIAL 
SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 
SEWER REVENUE·COMMERCIAL 
SEWER REVENUE·COMMERCIAL 
SEWER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL 
SEWER REVENUE·MUlT FAM DWELL 
SEIlJER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 
SEIlJER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 
SEINER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 
SEINER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 
SEWER REVENUE·RESIDENTlAl 
SEWER REVENUE ·RESIDENTlAl 
SEWER REVENUE · RESIDENTIAL 
SEWER REVENUE· RESIDENTIAL 
SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 
SEWER REVENUE·RESIDENTIAL 
SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 
SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 
SEVJER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 
SEVJER REvENUE·RESIDENTIAL 
SEVJER REVENUE·RESIDENTIAL 
SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 
SEWER REVENUE·RESIDENTIAL 
SEWER REVENUE · RESIDENTIAL 
SEWER REVENUE· RESIDENTIAL 
SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 
SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 
SEWER REVENUE-RE SIDENTIAL 
SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 
SEWER REVENUE·RESI DENTIAl 
SEWER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL 
SEVJER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL 
SEWER REVENUE·COMMERCIAL 
SEWER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL 
SEWER REVENUE·cOMMERCIAL 
SEWER REVENUE·COMMERCIAL 
SEWER REVENUE · COMMERCIAL 
SEWER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL 
SEWER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL 
SEWER REVENUE·COMMERCIAL 
SEIlJER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL 
SEVJER REVENUE·COMM ERCIAL 
SE'IoIER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL 
SEIiVER REVENUE·MULT FAM DWELL 
SEWER REVENUE-MUL T FAM DWELL 
SEWER REVENUE · MULT FAM DWELL 
SEWER REVENUE · MULT FAM DWELL 

DESCRIPTION TV DOC DATE DEBIT CREDIT NET IT PC 
GL SUmmazalion . Dally JI 291292 ........ (74.86) (7' .• 6) AA P 

GL Summazalion - Dally J I 291323 .....". (2 .8'2 .55) (2 .842 .55) AA 

GL Summazation - Daily Jl 291545 ........ ('.707 .93 ) ('.707.93) AA 

GL Summazation - Daily Jl 291565 ........ (8.00) (8.00) AA P 

GL Summazalion - Dail y Jl 291392 . ........ (77.755 .8') (77.755.84) AA P 

GL Summazallon - Daily Jl 29,4" ......., (2 .954.72) (2.954.72) AA P 

GL Summazal i on - Daily J I 291578 ......... (59H8) (59H8) AA P 

GL Summazalion - Daily J 1 291432 ...., .... (18.33) (1B .33) AA P 

GL Summazallon - Dally Jl 29144....., .., (5.9') (5 .9') AA P 

GL SUmmazali on - Daily JI 291448 .., ...., (57 .815.'6) (57.815 .'6) AA 

GL Summazall on . Daily Jl 291583 ",,,,,, (201.53) (201.53) AA 

GL Summazallon · Daily Jl 291573 ........ . (29.76) (29 .76) AA 

GL Summazatlon . Daily J 1 291504 .... " .. (22 .85) (22 .85) AA 

GL Summazation - Dally Jl 291546 ........ (35 .08 ) (35 08) AA 

GL Summazalion - Dally Jl 291550 """.. (5'.102 .'2) (5'.102.'2) AA 
GL Su mmazation - Dally Jl 291531 ''''''11 (6IU' ) (614.3')AA P 
GL SUmmazalion - Daily Jl 291551 ........ (177.2') (177.2')AA P 
GL Summazafion - Dally Jl 291552 ........ (78 .5 7) (78.57) AA P 
GL Summazalion· Daily Jl 291553 ........ (148 .5' ) (148.5' ) AA P 
GL Summuatlon - Daily Jl 291574 ......" ('5.73) ('5 .73) AA 
GL Summazallon - Daily JI 29158..." ..... (60 .773.08) (60 .773.08) AA 
GL Summazati on . Daily JI 291591 ..."", (797.36) (797 .36) AA P 
GL Summazalion • Daily JI 291598 ..."", (295.06) (295 .06) AA P 

(264,099.67) (264 .0'9.67) 
GL Summazation - Daily Jl 291323 " ....... (7 .98) (7.98) AA 
GL SUmmazalion - Daily Jl 291545 .. , ..,,, (7 .018 .59 ) (7 .01B.59) AA 
Gl Summazalion - Daily J 1 291392 " .." ... (10 .22 0 .80) (10.220.80) AA 

GL Summazation· Daily Jl 291411'......' (1 .560 .12) (1.560.12) AA 

GL Summazalion - Dally Jl 291578 " ....... (2 .'05 .39) (2.405.39) AA 

GL Summazallon - Daily Jl 291448 ......... (7 .385 . 11 ) (7,385.11) AA P 

GL Summazation - Da i ly J I 291583 ••, ...., ('0 .65 ) ('0 .65 ) AA P 

GL Su mmazalion - Daily ('83.83) (483 .83) AA P 
GL Summazehon - Daily Jl 291546 ........ (660.63) (660 .63 ) AA P 
GL Summezah on . Dally Jl 291550 " ...... (4.323.77) (' ,323 .77 ) AA P 
GL Summezallon . Dally Jl 291531 , ....... (1.335.03) (1.335 .03) AA P 
GL Summazalion . Daily JI 291551 ......... (214.62) (214 .62) AA 
GL Summazation - Daily Jl 291584 .,...... (7.'61.77) (7 .'61 .77) AA 
GL Summazalion · Dally Jl 291591 ..., ..... (6.387 .12) (6.387 .12) AA 
GL Summazation· Daily Jl 291598 .......... (16 .09) (1609) AA 

J 1 291573 ..""" 


(49.521.50) (49,521.50) 
GL Summazalion - Daily Jl 291545 ......... (' .674 .50) (4,674.50) AA P 
GL Summazation - Daily JI 291392 ........ (7.790 .03 ) (7.790.03) AA P 
GL Su mm azatlon - Daily Jl 29141, ......'" (6 .90' .27) (6.90' 27) AA P 
GL Summazation - Daily Jl 291578 ...." .. (65.05) (65 .05) AA 
GL Summazalion - Daily JI 291448 ..., .... (1.31l.9') (1.31l .9')AA 

GL SUmmazal ion • Daily JI 291583 ...." ... (1.631.45) (1 .631 .'5) AA 

GL Summazali on . Daily J I 291584 ......... (56.65) (56 .65) AA 

GL Summazalion - Daily JI 291591 ......... (5.257.95) (5 .257 .95 ) AA P 


(27,6'3.84) (27,6'3 .• ') 
SE9 DEFERRED REVENUESEPlJE 291278 ......" (2.389 .47 ) (2.389 .'7) AA 
SE9 DEFERRED REVENUE OCT JE 291613 ....."". 1.584.33 1.584.33 AA 

1,584,33 (2,3 ••.• 7) (805.14) 
Gl Summazallon - Daily Jl 291392 ........ . (23 .6.8 . 10) (23.688.10) AA P 
GL Su mm azallon - Daily Jl 291573 ....".,... AA P 

(23,6.' .10) (23,688.10) 
GL Summazalion - Daily Jl 291392 ..., .... (2 .933.9') (2.933 .94) AA P 

(2,'33.") (2,933.94) 
GL Summazation . Dady JI 291392 ........ (13.0'1.00) (13 .041.00) AA P 

(13,041.00) (13 .0'1.00) 
GL SUmmazalion - Dally JI 291292 ........ (11l.55) (11 3.55) AA P 
GL Summazalion - Daily Jl 291323 ........ (358 . 16) (358 .16) AA P 
GL Summazalion - Dally J l 291545 ...." .. (580 .72) (580.72) AA P 
GL Summazalion - Daily Jl 291565 ...." .. (20 .20) (20.20) AA P 
GL Summazalion - Daily Jl 291392 . ........ (68 .618 .07) (68.618.07) AA 
Gl Summazalion - Daily Jl 291411 ........ (3'9 . 17) (3'9.17) AA 
GL Summazalion - Daily Jl 291578 ......... (102 .02) (102.02) AA P 
GL Summazatlon - Dally Jl 291432 ........ (12 .96) (12 .96) AA P 
GL SUmmazalion - Daily Jl 29144......"", (14.87) (14 .87) AA P 
GL Summ - - Daily J 1 .. " ..., (52.817.56) (52.817 .56) AA Pazati on 291448 

GL Summazallon . Daily JI 291583 .."".. (214.6') (214 .6')AA P 

GL Summazation • Dally J I 291573 ....",.. (71 00) (71 .00 ) AA P 

GL Summazalion . Daily Jl 291504 ..., .. .. (47 71) ('7 .71) AA P 

GL Summazation - Dally Jl 291546 ........ (12.47 ) (12 .47) AA 

GL Summazation - Dally Jl 291550 ........ (69.063 .0') (69.063.0') AA 

GL Summazation - Dally Jl 291531 ........ (393 .19) (393.19) AA 

GL Summazalion - Daily Jl · 291551 ......... (135 .56) (13556) AA P 

GL Summazal ion - Daily J 1 291552 ...."'.. (60 .81 ) (6081)AA P 

GL Summazalion - Daily Jl 291553 ........ (5t.90) (51.90) AA P 

GL Summazalion • Daily J I 291574 ......... ('9.65) ('9 .65 ) AA P 

GL Summazalion - Daily JI 291584 ......" (16 .'20.30) (16 ,'20 .30) AA P 

GL Summazallon . Daily J I 291591 .....,." (200.88) (200 .88) AA P 

GL Summazallon . Daily J I 291598 ........ (121.13) (121.13) AA P 


(20',82'.56) (209,829 .56) 
GL Summazatlon· Daily Jl 291545 ......... (12.122 .00) (12 . 122.00) AA 
GL Summazalion - DaLly Jl 291392 ........ (7 .688.38 ) (7 .688 .38) AA 
GL Summazation· Dally JI 291411 ......... (322 .75 ) (322 75) AA 
GL Summazalion - Daily Jl 291448 ........ ('.596 .53) ('.596.53) AA 
Gl Summazatlon - Daily Jl 291583 ......... AA P 
GL Summazatlon - Daily Jl 291573 ........ (980.51) (980.51) AA P 
GL Summazalion - Da ily JI 291546 ......., (593 .42) (593.42 ) AA P 
GL Su mm azallon - Daily Jl 291550 ......" (2 ,529.90) (2.529 .90) AA P 
GL SUmmazalion - Dally Jl 291531 ........ (44.36) (44 .36) AA P 
GL Summazal ion . Daily J1 291551 ........ (418.08) ('1B.08) AA P 
GL Summazation . Daily Jl 291584 .....,,, (1 ,463.84) (1.'63 .8' ) AA 
GL Summazalion - Dady Jl 291591 ........ (10.980 .32) (10,980.32 ) AA 

(41 ,740.0') 14 1,740 .09) 
GL Summazalion - Dlllily Jl 291545 ...." .. (9.394.87 ) (9.39'.87) AA P 
Gl Summazalion - Da ily Jl 291392 ........ (15 .9'9 .5') • (.'--5'~',9.'i') M . P. 
GL Summazallon - Daily Jl 291411 ........ (14 .168 .85) (1': 168.8$) AA P 
Gl Summ8zalion - Dally Jl 291578 ........ (137 .65) (137.65) AA P 

07735 NO' 19 N 
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255 2551{)1 5170 SEMR REVENUE-MUlT FAM DINEll GL Summazation Dally J1 291448: uun" (2,660,50) (2,€ €0 50) AA 
255 255Hll 5170 SEMR REVENUE,MULT FAM DINElL Summ8zation Daily Jl 291563 1"'##11#, (2,96897) AA P 
255 255HJ1 517{) SEMR REVENUE,MUlT FAM DINELl Gl Summazatlon • Jl 291584 "Uti,till AA P 
255 255101 5170 SEWER REVENUE,MUlT FAM DWELL Gl Summazation ~ J I 291591 ,."tti;, pAA 

5170 SEWER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL 
255 255102 5230 REUSE REVENUE~RESIDENTIAL GL $ummezalion ~ OaHy J 1 291292 ,tititi##U AA P 
255 255102 5230 REUSE REVENUE,RESIDENTIAL GL Su mm azallon • Dai!y J I 291323 ''#is.lilti 
255 255101 5230 REUSE REVENUE· RESiDENTIAL GL Su mm azation Daily Jl AA P291545 'Ii'"'" 

AA 

255 255102 5230 REUSE REVENUE,RESIDENTIAL GL Su mmazarion . Daily J 1 (33173) AA 
255 255102 5230 REUSE REVENUE,RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation J 1 291573 #".,,## (866) AA 
255 255102 5230 REUSE REVENUE,RESIDENTIAL GL Summazalion Jl 291553 ,tit...., ('2,OO) AA 
255 255'01 5230 REUSE REVENUE, RESIDENTIAL GL Summalatlon JI 291584 U,"''''' (4,20) (4 20) AA p 
255 255102 5230 REUSE REVENUE, RESIDENTIAL Gl Summazaliofl Jl 291584 U".,••, (1,293,06) (' ,293,06) AA P 
255 255102 523{) REUSE REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summa;zatlofl ~ Jl 291591 ,.titi•••, (2U2) (2432) AA P 
255 255102 5230 REUSE REVENUE·RESIDENTIAl OL Summalalion- J' 291598 ft,IIiS•••, (41.39) (4U9) AA P 

5230 REUSE REVENUE·RESIOENnAl (2,070,94) 12,070,94) 
255 255100 5270 MiSe SERVICE REVENUE CITY OF lONGWOOD PV .. 703{)i' #ti'"IiI, (994) (9.94) AA P 
255255100 5270 MlSC SERVICE REVENUE SEMINOLE COUNTY PV 470310 "'.'U. (121.19) (121.19) AA P 

5210 Mise SERVICE REVENUE 1131.13) (131.13) 
255 255100 5285 OTHER Wi S REVENUES GL Su mmazalion Da~ty J 1 29'292 (384,00) (384,00) AA P 

291545 "'1#"" 

,.,..U. 
255 25510) 5285 OTHER W! S REVENUES GL Summazatiot'i Jl 291292 U,••, .. (84.00) AA P 
255 255102 5285 OTHER 'I'll S REVENUES GL Summazalion • J' 291292 .U"'tIft. (471.00) AA P 
255 255100 5285 OTHER REVENUES GL Summazalion JI 291323 .....,1#' (94,50) AA P 
255 25510) 5285 OTHER INI REVENUES GL Summalatlon ~ Jl 291323 .....Ii .. (94.50) AA P 
255 255102 5265 OTHER INI S REVENUES GL Summazalion 291323 "IIiS••,;, AA pJ' 
255 255HlO 5285 OTHER INI S REVENUES Gl Summazalion' J 1 AA P291545 "#I.'ti' 
255 255101 5285 OTHER WI S REVENUES ell Summazallon J 1 291545 ......., •• AA P 
255 255102 5285 OTHER INI S REVENUES ell Summazallon - J 1 291545 U###U. AA P 
255 255100 5285 OTHER INI S REVENUES OL Summazation - J 1 291565 AA p 

255 255101 5285 OTHER IN! S REVENUES GL Summazation . J 1 291565 1#",Uit AA P 
255 255,o0 5285 OTH ER Wi S REVENUES GL Summaxation • Daily J 1 291392 P 

."••u,. 
'U'U.'

255 2551<i1 5285 OTHER 'I'll S REVENUES Gl Summazation Daily 291392 P"'UlU.'U••,U,255 255100 5285 OTHER 'I'll S REVENUES GL Summazatiof'l . Daily 291411 P,U.,,,,255 25510' 5285 OTHER W! S REVENUES GL Sumrnl.u:atlon Daily J' 291<11 P 
255 255100 5265 REVENUES GL Su mm azallon • Jl 291578 'U"iSiS' 
255 255101 5285 OTHER Wf S REVENUES GL Summa:C;;ltion· J 1 291518 ,U•••,. P 
255 255100 5285 OTHER INI S REVENUES GL Summaz&lion- Jl 291432 Uti"Ii,f, P 
255 255101 5285 OTHER WI S REVENUES OL Summalation Daily JI 291432 ""';;'# 
255 255100 5285 OTHER INI S REVENUES ell Summazation ~ Daily J i 291444 ,.",,## 
255 255101 5285 OTHER Wt S REVENUES Gl $ummazation - Daily J i 291444 1iI#,..*I 
255 255100 OTHER WI S REVENUES GL SummazaHon . Daily J 1 291448 1##"*1.• 
255 255101 5285 OTHER WI S REVENUES GL Summazation . Daily 291448J' "."... 
255 255100 5285 OTHER WI S REVENUES GL Summazation . Dally J' 291583 tt.UU, 
255 255!01 5285 OTHER. WI S REVENUES GL SUmm1.'llation • Daily Jl 291583 "'UtiIHi 
255 5285 OTHER Wi S REVENUES GL Summaxalion Dally Jl 29"1513 ,tttt##. 
255 2"101 51.5 OTHER W! S REVENUES GL Summalalion • Daily JI 291573 #•••t ••• p 

255 255100 51.5 OTHER WI S REVENUES Gl Summala1ion J! 29150< U't",.. p 
255255101 5285 OTHER WI S ReVENUES GL Su mmalallon J' 29 t 504 *I...." AA P 
255 25,100 5285 OTHER INI S REVENUES GL Su mmazation J' 29154$ ......., AA P 
255 255101 52B5 OTHER INI S REVENUES OL Su mmazalion • J 1 291546 .......# AA P 
255 255100 5285 OTHER WI S REVENUES Gl Summazation • Jl 291550 "#l1I1I1iI AA P 
255 255101 5285 OTHER INI S REVENUES SummaZalion • JI AA P291550 ••",:tlt, 
255 155,00 5285 OTHER 'I'll S REVENUES Gl Summuaiion- Jl 291531 , • .""" AA P 
255 255101 5255 OTHER WI S REVENUES GL Summ&leiion . Daily 291531 AA P 
255 255100 5285 OTHER WI S REVENUES GL Summalelion • Daily 29t551 "'''''.#tI,••#., AA P 
255 5285 OTHER WI S REVENUES GL Summaxatiol'l Jl 291551 (2LOO) AA P 
255 255'00 5285 OTHER Wi S REVENUES GL Summaxafion Jl 291552 .""". (3150) AA P 

J' 

.,...."., 
255 255101 52a5 OTHER WI S REVENUES GL Summazation Jl 291552 ."",,# AA P 
255 255100 5285 OTHER WI S REVENUES GL Summa.zalion • J 1 29155) AA P 
255 255101 5285 OTHER INI S REVENUES GL Summezalion . Jl 291553 .,.#"ft P 
255 255100 52a5 OTHER INI S REvENUES GL Summazation J I 291574 , ••, ••,. P 
255 255101 5285 OTHER INI S REVENUES GL Summalation . Oaily J! 29t!)74 ,..,..,' 
255 255iOfJ 5285 OTHER WI S REVENUES Summalahon . Daily J 1 2915:84 P 
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......,' 
255 255101 5285 OTHER Wi S REVENUES Gl Summazaiion - Daily JI 29f584 P.." .... 

255100 OTHER WI S REvENUES Summazallon DaUy Jl 291591 
255 255101 ,135 OTHER WI S REVENUES GL Summazalion Deily Jl 291591 P 
255 5285 ..".,., P#I." ••, 
255 255100 5285 OTHER 'I'll S REVENUES GL Summalalion - Diuly J I 291598 P...."" 
255 255101 5285 OTHER WI S REVENUES Gl Summazation - Cally J1 291598 " ••, ••# 

255 255102 5285 OTHER WI S REVENUES GL Summazation- Jl 291598 P
.,...,.. 
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